
 

TO:  Dr. Gearl Loden 
FROM: Julie Weaver 
RE:  Permission to Submit Grants 
DATE:  April 10, 2018 

 
We request that the Tupelo Public School District Board of Trustees 
approve this grant application on behalf of the Tupelo Public School 
District.  
 
 
 

TPSD Grant # 1816  
Grant Source: MDAC.MS.GOV/Marketing 
Grant Site: Joyner 
Grant Title: Growing Lunch 
Grant Purpose: To expand growing options for students in 

Joyner’s Discovery Garden 
Amount Requested:  $500 
Amt. of District Match: $0 
District Grant Contact: Jodie Thompson/Kim Foster 
Action:   Submit Grant 
 
 
 
 
 

TPSD Grant # 1817  
Grant Source: MDE 
Grant Site: Career Center 
Grant Title: MDE: Management Funds Project 
Grant Purpose: To assist local Career and Technical Education 

programs with the proper equipment to teach 
the most recent technology that is aligned with 
business and industry in the local area.   

Amount Requested:  up to $50,000 
Amt. of District Match: $0 
District Grant Contact: Evet Topp 
Action:   Submit Grant 
 
 
 


